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Registration for REPO2025 is now live and open!
Register for the event at: www.repo2025.com!

Scan the QR code to get registered today!
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Embassy Suites by Hilton Charlotte Concord Golf Resort & Spa
5400 John Q. Hammons Drive NW,

Concord, NC 28027

704-455-8200

Scan the QR code
to book your
reservation today!
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A Message From The President

Allied Finance Adjusters Conference Inc. is a national trade association
of independently owned and operated businesses from all around the
United States. Allied is the oldest not for profit association of its kind,
founded in 1936. Our members go through a rigorous approval process
to gain membership in our repossession association. We produce the
Professional Repossessor Magazine, a quarterly trade magazine, to keep
members and agents informed of current issues in the industry. Allied
is dedicated to the advancement and continuing education of our craft,
providing two educational seminars a year. Our members are covered
with a one-million-dollar client protection fidelity policy. Please use this
directory to locate a qualified recovery agent near your collateral. This
directory also contains information on State requirements for the recovery
of your collateral. A more up to date directory can be found at our website
at www.alliedfinanceadjusters.com.

George Badeen

Each member is held to a strict Code of Ethics. Our Executive Committee
request your cooperation in reporting any improper performances by any
member of this Association to our Executive Secretary at our home office
at homeoffice@alliedfinanceadjusters.com, or by phone 1-800-843-1232.

Sincerely,
Yol

George Badeen
President
Allied Finance Adjusters Conference Inc.

FINANCE ADJUSTERS




Sample Confirmation Letter

LETTER SAMPLE CONFIRMATION LETTER WITH HOLD HARMLESS CLAUSE
TO: ALLIED MEMBER:
RE:

This is your authorization to act as our agents to collect and/or repossess,
on sight, the above collateral which is covered by default contract.

This will certify that we have the right to immediate possession of this
collateral.

We hereby agree to indemnify and hold you harmless from and against
any and all claims, actions, suits, losses, damages and liabilities, including
attorney fees and costs of defense, arising from any contention or
allegation, whether well founded or otherwise, based on any acts

Mission Statement

AFA MISSION STATEMENT

Allied Finance Adjusters Conference
Inc. is a nonprofit national
association of individuals who
own and operate repossession
companies. We are committed to
the promotion of excellence within
our profession. Allied will do this by

conduct of you or your agents.

You are not to reassign if no longer in your service area.

THIS ASSIGNMENT IS FORWARDED TO YOU OVER THE
ALLIED FINANCE ADJUSTERS CONFERENCE, INC.

Thank you

of conduct of you or your agents which are reasonably necessary to
effectuate the purpose of this assignment, except damages of the
property caused by you or your agents’ negligence and/or wrongful

Report findings and send detailed report with your invoice.

educating our members and those
associated with the finance industry
regarding innovations, changes and
improvements that affect this trade
and give them the opportunity to
exchange knowledge, experience and

ideas in a collaborative environment.

About AFA

About Allied Finance Adjusters, Conference, Inc.

Allied Finance Adjusters (AFA) is the largest, not-for-profit,
national trade association of certified and compliant
recovery professionals. AFA has lead the industry as the
first trade association to offer its members CFPB Training
& ongoing continuing education.

AFA Members are the most professional in the industry
at locating and repossessing collateral on behalf of all
lending institutions including, banks, credit unions,
financial institutions, rental & leasing companies, buy
here pay here, auto, truck and equipment dealerships.

All new AFA Members must pass rigorous physical office
inspections and background checks. AFA does not
support“Phantom” or “Ghost” offices. All AFA members
are independent professional business operators and are
covered by a $1,000,000 Fidelity Coverage Policy.

For more information please contact our home office
(800) 843-1232.

“Professionals Hire Professionals”

Code of Ethics

AFA CODE OF ETHICS

To serve the business of finance with loyalty, and to cooperate
with the finance industry, its executives, collections managers
and representatives, in the proper handling of assignments.

To conduct ourselves as to command respect and confidence.

To promote by an unvarying attitude of fairness, by
competence, by integrity, and by a proper respect for the
persons with whom we have dealings, good will toward
business and finance.

To approach investigations and adjustments with an
unprejudiced and open mind.

To make truthful and unbiased reports of facts, as we find them.

To resist influences tending to produce improper alliances, and
to serve our clients fearlessly.

To render equitable bills, and to strive for economy in expense.

To refrain from improper solicitation.
To render the highest quality of service.

To work in harmony with one another and with our clients so
as to foster cordial relationships among ourselves and with the
finance fraternity.




State Index

STATE PAGE STATE PAGE
Alabama 7 Kentucky 20
Alaska 8 Louisiana 21
Arizona 8-9 Maryland 22
Arkansas 9 Massachusetts ......coeereeeenneenees 23
California 10-11 Michigan 23-24
Colorado 12 Minnesota 24
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Executive Committee 2025

George Badeen Kayihan Seran

President First Vice President
MIDWEST RECOVERY & ADJ. INC. NORTHLAND RECOVERY BUREAU
DETROIT, Ml BURNSVILLE, MN
Vaunda Warnasch Richard Loden
Executive Secretary Treasurer
LIBERTY RECOVERY SERVICES LLC ELITE RECOVERY SERVICES
TYLER, TX BEAUMONT, TX

STATE PAGE
Ohio 31-32
Oklahoma 32
Pennsylvania 33
Puerto Rico 34
South Caroling .....ccoeeeeeeeeeeeenecnnens 34
South Dakota ........cceeeeeseceenncens 35
Tennessee 36
Texas 37-38
Utah 39
Virginia 39
Washington 40
West Virginia 40
Wisconsin 41

Lisa Hancock
Second Vice President

ALSCO-TULSA LLC
TULSA, OK

Wade Agro
Past President

COAL VALLEY, IL

ARGO MANAGEMENT GROUP INC.

FINANCE ADJUSTERS




AFA CONTACTS

For the Current Board of Directors, Committee Chairperson and
Divisional Directors please visit www.AFArepo.com “About AFA”

Allied Finance Adjusters Contacts

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
President

First Vice President
Second Vice President
Executive Secretary
Treasurer

Past President

DIVISIONAL DIRECTORS
Central Divisional

Pacific Coast Divisional
Northeastern Divisional
Southeastern Divisional
Southwestern Divisional

Rocky Mountain Divisional

COMMITTEE CHAIRPERSONS
Bond Committee

Bylaws Committee

Education Committee
Grievance Committee
Marketing Committee
Membership Committee

Technology Committee

President@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com
FirstVP@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com
SecondVP@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com
Secretary@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com
Treasurer@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

PastPresident@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

Central@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com
PacificCoast@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com
Northeastern@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com
Southeastern@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com
Southwestern@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

RockyMountain@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

Bond@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com
Bylaws@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com
Education@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com
Grievance@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com
Marketing@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com
Membership@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

Technology@alliedfinanceadjusters.com

ALLIED FINANCE ADJUSTERS HOME OFFICE SUPPORT TEAM

Allied Finance Adjusters Conference, Inc.

Phone: (800) 843-1232
Fax: (888) 949-8520

homeoffice@alliedfinanceadjusters.com

D

FINANCE ADJUSTERS

legal@alliedfinaceadjusters.com




COMMITTEE CHAIRPERSONS 2025

Chad Buchanan
Risk Management Committee

LENDERS RECOVERY SERVICE
SAN DIEGO, CA

Gary Sortland
Bylaws Committee

DAKOTA WEST INC.
RAPID CITY, SD

George Badeen
Convention Committee

MIDWEST RECOVERY & ADJ. INC.
DETROIT, Mi

Ron L. Brown
Education Committee

CON SEC INVESTIGATIONS
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK

Scott Chambers
Grievance Committee
AFFORDABLE TOWING AND

RECOVERY INC.
NORTH CHARLESTON, SC

Roxanne Harris
Marketing Committee

ER RECOVERY
FLINT, MI

George Badeen
Membership Committee

MIDWEST RECOVERY & ADJ.
DETROIT, MI

Matt Freeman
Locksmith Committee

PROFESSIONAL TOWING AND

RECOVERY LLC
TOLEDO, OH

Brent Hoel
Technology Committee

WEST VIRGINA AUTO ADJUSTMENT

CHARLESTON, VA

D

FINANCE ADJUSTERS

DIVISIONAL DIRECTORS 2025

Brent Hoel
Northeastern Division

WEST VIRGINIA AUTO
ADJUSTMENT WV
CHARLESTON, WV

Brian Tolstedt
Central Division

TOLMITE RECOVERIES LLC
WARREN, Ml

Landon Corolla
Southeastern Division

RIVER CITY ADJUSTMENT INC. KY

LOUISVILLE, KY

Katherine Jones
Southwestern Division

512 ADJUSTERS LLCTX
AUSTIN, TX

Ryan Vaughn
Rocky Mountain Division

HEARTLAND RECOVERY, INC.
TOPEKA, KS

Chad Buchanan
Pacific Coast Division

LENDERS RECOVERY SERVICE,
SAN DIEGO, CA

ALLIED FINANCE
ADJUSTERS
QUICK LINKS

AFA Website




ALABAMA

License & Registration Info
Department Of Revenue
P.O.Box 1331
Montgomery, AL 36102

David Hughes

Dothan

Southeastern Recovery

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing
Phone

11/29/2016

1503

PO Box 6566, Dothan, AL 36302
334-671-1170

State Trade Association: None at this time. Toll Free 800-670-0827
State Trade Link: N/A Fax 334-677-4671
License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual Email serinfo@comcast.net
DMV Website: www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle
DMV Phone: 334-242-1170
Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.
Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder. Montgomery
Title State: Yes. Vehicles not more than 35 model years City Wide Investigators Inc.
old. Travel trailer & mobile homes not more Member Since 10/10/2024
than 20 model years old. Member AFA# 252553
Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace. License R2200056
Redemption Requirements: Yes, before the sale or disposition of collateral. Angela Hooper Mailing 3825 Lower Wetumpka Rd.,
Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency. Montgomery, AL 36110
Social Security # Prefixes: 416-424 Phone  334-263-5722
Fax 334-263-3721
Area Codes: 205,251, 256,334 . .
Email loc8it@aol.com
Bordering States: Florida, Georgia, Mississippi, & Tennessee Web www.citywideinvestigators.com
Birmingham Oxford
Alabama Auto Adjusters Inc. Southern Finance Adjustors, Inc.
Member Since 2/15/2024 Member Since  9/12/2022
Member AFA# 252546 Member AFA# 25020
Mailing P.O.Box 381385, Birmingham AL, 35238 Mailing P.O.Box 7401, Oxford, AL 36203

James Parker Phone 205-733-0199 Andy Cowan Phone 256-831-4600
Toll Free 800-633-4640 Fax 256-831-4602
Fax 205-733-9881 Email cowanandy1966@gmail.com
Email info@alabamaautoadjusters.com Web southernfinanceadjustors.com
Web Alabamaautoadjusters.com
Birmingham Theodore
Estes Recovery, LLC TJ'S Recovery LLC
Member Since 5/31/2024 Member Since 1/8/2024
Member AFA# 252560 Member AFA# 252537
License # 2400070/AL License # E1600090
Mailing 899 Low Water Bridge Rd., Mailing 5681 Katherine Hankins Dr.,

Nicholas Estes

Phone
Fax
Email
Web

Cleveland, AL 35049
205-602-1565
205-449-5095
estesrecovery@gmail.com
www.estesrecovery.com

Thomas McCloskey

Phone
Fax
Email
Web

Theodore AL, 36582
251-470-7111
251-660-0160
tj@repoman.biz
www.repoman.biz




ALASKA

State Trade Association: None at this time.

License & Registration Info State Trade Link: N/A
Department Of Public Safety License Plates: Remain with vehicle. Except for
5700 East Tudor Rd. persona"zed plates
Anchorage, AK 99507 DMV Website: www.doa.alaska.gov/dmv

DMV Phone: 907-269-5551
Recovery Agent Licensing: Yes. Must be licensed as a collection

agency with the state.
Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
Title State: Yes all vehicles moved or driven on highways.
Boats, Snow Machines & ATV's Registration only.
Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.
Personal Effects Storage: Per state law recovery agencies cannot charge.

Fairbanks
Banker’s Collection Co., Inc.
Member Since 10/1/2012
Member AFA# 826
Mailing PO Box 70039, Fairbanks, AK 99707
Phone 907-456-2830
Fax 907-456-2801

Email bankers@alaska.net
Web www.afarepo.com Social Security # Prefixes: 574

Area Codes: 907
Bordering States: None

Craig Chausse Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Collectible after public/private sale.

ARIZONA

Pinetop
High Country Towing & Recovery Inc. dba
Navapache Asset Adjusters

Member Since 9/4/2019
Member AFA# 1924

License & Registration Info
Arizona Dept. Of Transportation
P.O.Box 2100,
Phoenix, AZ 85001

John W. TenEyck Mailing 612 E. White Mountain Blvd.,
Pinetop, AZ 85935
State Trade Association: None at this time. Phone 928-272-7800
State Trade Link: N/A Toll Free 928-940-0040
License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual Email office@carsaz.us

DMV Website: www.azdot.gov/mvd
DMV Phone: 928-774-1491
Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.
Security Interest: Held by ADOT until satisfied.
Title State: Yes all vehicles driven or moved on highways.
Boats are exempt but must be registered.
Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.
Personal Effects Storage: Per state law recovery agencies cannot charge. Jeff Dryer
Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
Social Security # Prefixes: 526,527,600, 601, 764, 765
Area Codes: 480, 520,602, 623,928
Bordering States: California, Colorado, New Mexico, Nevada & Utah

Phoenix

Desert Auto Recovery
Member Since 4/12/2012
Member AFA# 751
License D03363627
Mailing PO Box 39095, Phoenix, AZ 85069
Phone 602-841-0100
Fax 602-246-6407
Email repo@desertautorecovery.com
Web www.desertautorecovery.com

Phoenix
Reliable Recovery Services, LLC
Member Since 12/3/2004
Member AFA# 220
Mailing 2401 W. McDowell Rd., Phoenix, AZ 85009
Phone 623-934-3599
Fax 623-934-3859
Email dan@reliablerecoveryllc.com
Web www.reliablerecoveryllc.com

Dan Ketterer




ARIZONA

Tucson

Member Since
Member AFA#
License
Mailing

Phone

Robert Bozarth

Fax
Email
Web

State Trade Association:
State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:
Security Interest:

Title State:

Automobile Recovery Services of
Arizona Inc.

03/13/2012

718

B11268956

PO Box 17237, Tucson, AZ 85731
520-747-0699

520-747-3124
arsofarizona@gmail.com
www.afarepo.com

Yuma

Member Since
Member AFA#
License
Mailing
Monty Sanders Phone
Fax
Email

Web

License & Registration Info
Department Of Finance
Motor Vehicle Division

P.O.Box 1272
Little Rock, AR 77203

None at this time.

Remain with debtor/individual
www.dfa.arkansas.gov/offices/motorVehicle
501-682-4692

Yes. Issued by the AR towing and recovery board.
Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Yes all vehicles driven or moved on highways.

Cabot

Member Since
Member AFA#
License
Mailing
Phone

Jamie McMillin

Email
Web

A&A Towing & Recovery

4/24/2015

1285

SERV-006875-022015

3360 S. 15th Ave,, Yuma, AZ 85365
928-581-8884

928-726-6235
msanders2020@gmail.com
www.aatowingandrecovery.com

ARKANSAS

McMillin Recovery

7/10/2024

252557

13286

PO Box 943, Cabot, AR 72023
501-286-7963
jmcmillin@mcmillinrecovery.com
www.mcmillinrecovery.net

Repossessions Allowed:
Personal Effects Storage:

Redemption Requirements:
Deficiency Balance:

Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:

Bordering States:

Boats are exempt but must be registered .
Yes. With no breach of peace.

Per state law recovery agencies can charge
reasonable amount.

Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
Collectible after public/private sale.
526,527,600, 601, 764, 765

479,501, 870

Louisiana, Mississippi, Missouri, Oklahoma,
Tennessee & Texas

Member Since
Member AFA#
License

. Mailing
Josh Niles Phone
Fax
Email

Web

Fort Smith
Absolute Solutions LLC

07/06/2010

493

L880956

PO Box 181414, Ft. Smith, AR 72918
479-434-6700

479-242-2277
absolute72918@gmail.com
www.skiptolocate.com

FINANCE ADJUSTERS

Member Since
Member AFA#
License
Mailing

Phone

Toll Free

Fax

Email

Web

Walter L. Justice
Jr.

Maumelle
Alert Recovery Inc.

8/2/2019

1925

AR13593

P.O. Box 13859, Maumelle, AR 72113
501-483-3009

800-643-8362

501-483-3014
CarlaJustice@alertrepo.com
www.ArkansasRepossessions.com




CALIFORNIA

*

CALIFORNIA REPUBLIC

State Trade Association:

State Trade Link:

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:

Verify Agent License:

Security Interest:
Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:
Vehicle Storage:

Personal Effects Storage:
Redemption Requirements:

Right to Cure:
Notice of Intent:

Deficiency Balance:
Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:

Bordering States:

License & Registration Info
Dept. Of Motor Vehicles,
Div. Of Registration
P.O. Box 942869
Sacramento, CA 94269

California Association of Licensed Repossessors
(CALR)

www.calr.org/

Remain with vehicle. Except for personalized plates.
www.dmv.ca.gov

800-777-0133

Yes. Repossession Agencies must be licensed by
the state. (BSIS)
www.bsis.ca.gov/forms_pubs/online_services/
verify_license.shtml

Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Yes all vehicles driven or moved on highways.
Mobile Homes affixed to a foundation are exempt.
Yes. With no breach of peace.

Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
Debtor has 15 day right to redeem.

Option of 10 day extension.

California does require a“Right to Cure” Notice
The lender needs to serve (either personally

or by certified or first-class mail) at least 15 days’
written notice. This “Notice of Intent to Sell” (NOI)
must be served within 60 days of repossession,
and gives you the right to ask that the lender to
delay the sale for 10 additional days.

Collectible after public/private sale.
545-573,602-626

209,213,310, 323,408, 415, 424, 442, 510, 530,
559,562,619, 626,650, 657,661,707,714, 747,
760, 805, 818, 831, 858, 909, 916, 925, 949, 951
Arizona, Nevada & Oregon

Michael Falk

Granada Hills

Motion Repossessors, Inc. - MR
2/3/2014
1048
RA 1567
11024 Balboa Blvd. #182,
Granada Hills, CA 91344
Phone 818-780-3000

Fax 818-780-3999
Email

Member Since
Member AFA#
License
Mailing

info@mriinc.net
Web www.afarepo.com

Raul Rosales

Lancaster

All American Recovery
Member Since 12/14/2009
Member AFA# 451
License RA 1424
Mailing 43759 15th St. W. #502,
Lancaster, CA 93534
Phone 661-949-0078
Fax 661-949-1128
Email aars661@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Sigurd Ruskedal

Long Beach
A-Z Recovery, Inc.
Member Since 3/25/2014
Member AFA# 1084
License RA 1522
Mailing 3553 Atlantic Ave. #1106,
Long Beach, CA 90807
Phone 562-912-7211
Toll Free 888-538-1588
Fax 562-912-7100
Email repo@a2zrecovery.com

Web www.afarepo.com

FINANCE ADJUSTERS

Scott Fornaro

Los Angeles

Coastline Recovery Service, Inc.
Member Since 04/16/2004
Member AFA# 196
License RA 993
Mailing PO Box 88, Gardena, CA 90248
Phone 310-965-0242
Toll Free 800-560-1919
Fax 310-965-0610
Email info@coastlinerecoveryservices.com
Web www.coastlinerecoveryservices.com

10



CALIFORNIA

Loomis Stockton
Tracker Auto Recovery, Inc. T. Grant & Associates, Inc.
Member Since 06/01/2011 Member Since 09/01/2012
Member AFA# 628 Member AFA# 817
License RA 1352 License RA 1403
Lo Mailing PO Box 900, Loomis, CA 95650 . Mailing PO Box 32, Valley Springs, CA 95252
John Dickinson PhonzJ 916-660-0424 Tim Grant Phone 209-931-7090
Fax 916-660-0545 Fax 209-931-7094
Email trackerauto@sbcglobal.net Email t24grant@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com Web www.tgrantpi.com
Modesto Vallejo
Four Star Recovery, Inc. Solid Solutions 24/7, Inc.
Member Since 5/22/2017 Member Since 03/05/2013
Member AFA# 1566 Member AFA# 871
License RA907 License RA 1693
Mailing PO Box 3532, Modesto, CA 95352 Mailing 7700 14th Ave., Sacramento, CA 95820
Cheryl Goodban Phonz 209-524-2854 Scott Fornaro Phong 916-979-5046
Fax 209-524-3654 Fax 916-979-5046
Email fourstarrepos@yahoo.com Email admin@ss247inc.com
Web fourstarrepos@yahoo.com Web www.afarepo.com
San Diego s
Lenders Recovery Service 730 DRESILN)
Member Since 1/6/2017
Member AFA# 1512
License RA 1775
Mailing 12485 Highway 67 Ste. 5,

Chad Buchanan

Phone
Fax
Email
Web

Lakeside CA 92040
619-638-8700
619-713-7314
info@lrssd.com
www.Irssd.com

Member Since
Member AFA#
License

Mailing

Jason Reed

Phone
Fax
Email

South El Monte

Nations Recovery Services, Inc.

2/15/2022

25016

RA1022

1864 Penn Mar Ave,

South El Monte, CA 91733
626-542-3115
626-542-3540
jason@nationsrecovery.com

ADJISTERS
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COLORADO

State Trade Association:
State Trade Link:

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:
Verify Agent License:

Security Interest:
Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:

License & Registration Info
Department Of Revenue
Motor Vehicle Division 1

40W. 6Th Ave.

Denver, CO 80240

RMRA/CAPRI
WWWw.repossessors.org/www.coloradoprorepo.com
Remain with debtor/individual
www.colorado.gov/dmv

303-205-5600

No. But a $50,000.00 bond must be filed with state.
www.coloradoattorneygeneral.gov/departments/
consumer_protection/licensing/repossessor_bonds
Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Yes all vehicles driven or moved on highways.
Boats are exempt.

Yes. With no breach of peace.

Ryan Grassmick

Commerce City
Top Dawg Asset Recovery, LLC

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone

Fax

Email

2/9/2023

252528

P.O.BOX 1271, Brighton, CO 80601
720-301-3320

720-306-2497
Topdawgassetrecovery@gmail.com

Denver

Pratt Adjustment Bureau

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

10/02/2000
130
PO Box 29744, Denver, CO 80229

Personal Effects Storage: Per state law recovery agencies can charge. Jeanne Lewis Phone 303-289-7710
Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem. Toll Free 888-559-7376
Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency. Fax 303-289-7747
Social Security # Prefixes: 521-524,650-653 Email prattadjustment@gmail.com
Area Codes: 303,719, 720,970 Web www.corepo.com
Bordering States: Kansas, Nebraska, New Mexico, Oklahoma,
Utah & Wyoming
Denver Pueblo
5280 Asset Recovery Prairie Junction Enterprises, LLC dba
Member Since 11/22/2024 Colorado Asset Recovery Specialists
Member AFA# 252564 Member Since 10/29/2013
Mailing 280 E. 1st Ave. #7, Broomfield, CO 80020 Member AFA# 1012
Ashly M. Ataian Phone 877-564-9466 Dorothy Carroll Mailing PO Box 2250, Pueblo, CO 81005
Fax 720-480-2391 Phone 719-569-7248
Email info@5280assetrecovery.com Fax 719-225-8376
Web www.5280assetrecovery.com Email office@eliterepos.com
Web www.afarepo.com
e -1 =ur-_-!-.lt-l-ﬁa‘_~:m-_-'--1_-:am —_ L]

~

Our Membership List uge the

noon the AFA Website

NEED A REPOSSESSOR?

e £y e 7 A ol B s A 1OR
Pl i, T i W

FINANCE ADJUSTERS
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CONNECTICUT

State Trade Association:
State Trade Link:

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:
Security Interest:

Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:
Vehicle Storage:

Personal Effects Storage:
Redemption Requirements:
Deficiency Balance:

Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:
Bordering States:

License & Registration Info
Department Of Motor Vehicles
Title Division
Room 135 State St.
Wetherfield, CT 9109

None at this time.

N/A

Remain with debtor/individual
www.ct.gov/dmv

860-263-5700

Not at this time.

Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Yes. 1971 vehicles or newer. Boats, mobile homes
and trailers less than 3,000 GVW are exempt.
Yes. With no breach of peace.

Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
Yes. Before the sale or disposition of collateral.
Yes. If vehicle sale price is over $2,000.00. or
180 days to file with remaining balance.
040-049

203,475, 860

Massachusetts, New York & Rhode Island

Thomas Farace

Guilford

Collateral Recovery Services, LLC

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone

Fax

Email

Web

10/06/2011

676

PO Box 587, Guilford, CT 06437
203-315-9207

203-315-8640
crs@collateralrecoveryct.com
www.collateralrecoveryservices.com

.I"'.-:E
% F""'u! NTS BE

www.AFArepo.com

i
we®

Dnmtz Tirdar at:

~ More than it should have to...
: Bﬂtw‘c mn’t wfthoul‘ your lep.’

800-843-1232

Helping fallen repossessors and their families since 2002 with over $485,000
distributed to date. Will you support us in supporting the repossession industry?
www.recoveryagentshenefitfund.org * 703.365.0400

FAX 888-949-8520




FLORIDA

Fort Myers
Sun West Recovery, Inc.
Member Since 3/26/2012
Member AFA# 736
License R 1000062
Mailing 28053 Mitchell Ave.,
Punta Gorda, FL 33982

Ph 941-637-0157
State Trade Association: None at this time. one
Fax 941-637-9373

StateTradeLink: N/A Email office@sunwestrecovery.com
License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual Web
DMV Website: www.flhsmv.gov
DMV Phone: 850-617-2000
Recovery Agent Licensing: Yes. Repossession Agencies must be licensed
by the state.
Verify Agent License: www.fdacs.gov/Business-Services/Recovery-and-
Repossession-Licenses
Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
Title State: VYes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways

License & Registration Info
Division Of Motor Vehicles
Neil Kirkman Bldg.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Bryan Finn

www.SunWestRecovery.com

Ft. Pierce

Repossessions Inc. South
Member Since 5/31/2017
Member AFA# 1570
License R2100017
Mailing PO Box 2681, Ft. Pierce, FL 34954
Phone 772-461-0755
Fax 772-461-1888
Email repoincsouth@aol.com

including boats and mobile homes.
Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace. Kathy Kelly
Vehicle Storage: Per state law recovery agencies can charge
reasonable amount.
Personal Effects Storage: Per state law recovery agencies can charge
reasonable amount.
Redemption Requirements: Yes. Before the sale or disposition of collateral.
Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
Social Security # Prefixes: 261-267,589-595
Area Codes: 239,305,321, 352, 386,407, 561,727,772,786,
813, 850, 863, 904, 941, 954, 754
Bordering States: Alabama & Georgia

Gainesville

Hyde N Seek Recovery, Inc.
Member Since 12/01/2000
Member AFA# 133
License R9700019
Mailing PO Box 5604, Gainesville, FL 32627
Phone 352-336-5464
Fax 352-336-5465
Email hyde_n_seek_repo@hotmail.com
Web www.FloridaRepossessor.com

Scott English

FINANCE ADJUSTERS

Jacksonville
First Coast Florida Recovery, Inc.

Member Since 04/28/2005
Member AFA# 232
License R 2400022

Brooksville
Xtreme Towing & Recovery, LLC
Member Since 6/3/2015
Member AFA# 1297
License R 1200001

Jeffery Fletcher Mailing 6252 Commercial Way #101, Weeki Larry Davis Mailing PO Box 60206, Jacksonville, FL 32236
Wachee, FL 34613 Phone 904-693-1152
Phone 352-232-4717 Fax 904-693-1153
Fax 352-600-8354 Email fcfrlarry@hotmail.com
Email xtremetowing.recovery@yahoo.com Web www.fcfrjax.com

Web www.xtremetowingandrecovery.net
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FLORIDA

Miami Sarasota
Target Recovery, Inc. Action Towing & Recovery of Sarasota
Member Since  5/9/2017 Member Since 5/5/2014
Member AFA# 1538 Member AFA# 1169
License R 2900068 License R 1000052
Mailing PO Box 164809, Miami, FL 33116 . Mailing 5439 Catalyst Ave., Sarasota, FL 34233
Luz Maestre Vincent Payne
Phone 305-633-1666 Phone 941-921-3443
Fax 305-216-9566 Fax 941-244-5016
Email trirepocg@gmail.com Email actiontowingservices@gmail.com
Web www.targetrepo.com Web www.afarepo.com
Orlando Tavernier
B&P Auto Recovery Services Target Recovery, Inc.
Member Since 4/28/2015 Member Since 5/9/2019
Member AFA# 1288 Member AFA# 1914
License R 2800028 License R 2900068
Janette Mojica Mailing 1?13.1 Simpson Rd # 45., Luz Maestre Mailing PO Box 164809, Miami, FL 33116
Kissimmee, FL 34744 Phone 305-633-1666
Phone 407-851-3246 Fax 786-592-1126
Toll Free 407-738-4116 Email trirepocg@gmail.com
Fax 407-851-8005 Web www.targetrepo.com
Email andrea@bpautorecovery.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Member Since
Member AFA#
License

Maili
John Ketterle aring
Phone
Fax
Email

Web

Orlando

Ketterle & Sons, Inc.

11/01/2010

535

R 1100046

340 Fairlane Ave., Orlando, FL 32809
407-851-3953

407-888-2891
ksirecovery@gmail.com
www.afarepo.com

Member Since
Member AFA#
License
Mailing
Phone

Carolyn Alvarez

Fax

Toll Free
Email
Web

Punta Gorda
Southwest Recovery, Inc.

5/15/2024

252561

R2300006/FL

3061 Cardiff St., Punta Gorda, FL 33983
941-766-1300

941-766-1312

800-755-REPO
info@southwestrecoveryinc.com
www.southwestrecoveryinc.com

STAY CONNECTED!

Introducing the New FREE AFA Mobile App

]

Take it for a test
drive today!

Specifically designed for the lending community.

Gives lenders the ability to locate bonded
professional recovery agencies nationwide.

Keep up to date with the latest laws
regarding repossessions in each state.

Keep up with AFA industry news, conyentions
and midyear meetings. *

Order your FREE AFA Membership ory.

Get information on FDCPA and CFPB compliance.

Access AFA Social Mediad
Everything Allied Financegidjastersy
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License & Registration Info
Department Of Revenue Central
Processing Division
Taxes, Motor Vehicle Tags
126 Trinity— Washington Building
Atlanta, GA 30334

Atlanta

Member Since
Member AFA#

Mailing

National Vehicle Recovery of GA, Inc.

10/28/2013
1006
PO Box 44081, Atlanta, GA 30336

. Phone 770-941-9283
Penny Childers Toll Free 800-241-3810
State Trade Association: Georgia Association of Licensed Repossessors Fax 770-941-7549
(GALR) Email national@nvrga.com
State Trade Link: www. GALR.org Web www.nationalvehiclerecoveryga.com
License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual
DMV Website: www.dds.ga.gov
DMV Phone: 678-413-8400
Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time. Fort OQIethorpe
Securit){ Interest: Listed on title: Held by Lienholder. FSR Services, Inc.
Title State: Yes. 1963 vehicles or newer. Boats are Member Since 08/01/2010
exempt. for 15 years Member AFA# 505
Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace. License R 2500013 /E 2500026
Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem. ) Mailing PO Box 2091, Fort Oglethorpe, GA 30742
Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency. Steven Bianco Phone 954-448-3434
Social Security # Prefixes: 252-260,667-675 Fax 706-858-9200
Area Codes: 229,404,470, 478,676,706,762,770,912 Email steve@floridastaterecovery.com
Bordering States: Alabama, Florida, North Carolina, Web www.floridastaterecovery.com
South Carolina & Tennessee
Albany Lithonia
GRB Towing Speedy Recovery Services, Inc.
Member Since 12/21/2004 Member Since 5/8/2012
Member AFA# 223 Member AFA# 769
Mailing PO Box 70751, Albany, GA 31708 Mailing 7764A Hampton Place,
Austin Gabaldon Phone 229-436-1881 Richard Loganville, GA 30052
Toll Free 888-561-7376 Phone 770-484-6700
Grosvenor
Fax 229-432-7221 Toll Free 888-830-1400
Email grbtowing@aol.com Fax 770-484-5150
Web www.grbtowing.com Email richard@speedyrecoveryinc.com
Web www.speedyrecoveryinc.com
Loganville
Quick Recovery Services Inc.
Member Since 3/13/2012
Member AFA# 715
Mailing 1031 Karlee Blvd.,
Emily Hemmings Loganville, GA 30052
Phone 770-554-6474
Toll Free 800-984-0575
Fax 770-554-6810
c'( Email office@quickrecovery.com
arvicas, in Web www.quickrecovery.com

FINANCE ADJUSTERS
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State Trade Association:
State Trade Link:

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:
Security Interest:

Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:
Redemption Requirements:
Deficiency Balance:

Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:

Bordering States:

License & Registration Information
Island of Hawaii - County of Hawaii, Hilo, HI 96720
Island of Maui - County of Maui, Wailku, HI 96793
Island of Kauai - County of Kauai, Liheu, HI 96766
Island of Ohau - Dept of Finance, Honolulu, HI 96813

None at this time.

N/A

Remain with the vehicle.
portal.ehawaii.gov/residents

808-532-7730

Yes. Must be licensed as a collection agency.
Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways.

Excluding boats and mobile homes.
Yes. With no breach of peace.

Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
575,576,750,751

808

None

Keolaokalani
Paul Kalili

Hilo
BB Towing Asset Recovery LLC
Member Since 1/11/2021
Member AFA# 25001
License COLA-687
Mailing 218 Nahalea Ave., Hilo, HI 96720
Phone 808-640-8510
Fax 808-315-8472
Email BBTowingassetrecovery@yahoo.com

State Trade Association:
State Trade Link:

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:
Security Interest:

Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:
Redemption Requirements:
Deficiency Balance:

Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:

Bordering States:

License & Registration Info
Motor Vehicle Division
Dept. Of Law Enforcement
P.O.Box 34
Boise, ID 83731

None at this time.

N/A

Remain with debtor/individual
www.itd.idaho.gov/dmv

208-334-4443

Not at this time.

Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Yes. Boats & trailers under 2,000 GVW are
exempt. Boat model year 2000 or newer.
Yes. With no breach of peace.

Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
518,519

208

Montana, Nevada, Oregon, Utah,
Washington & Wyoming

Bruce Gates

Boise
Gates & Associates
Member Since 2/27/2020
Member AFA# 1927
Mailing 604 N. 36th St.,, Nampa, ID 83687
Phone 208-461-5981
Email bruce@gatesassoc.net

Davey Adams

Blackfoot

State Recovery
Member Since 5/10/2017
Member AFA# 1545
Mailing P.O. Box 365, Blackfoot, ID 83221
Phone 208-785-6591
Toll Free 888-785-6591
Fax 208-785-5647
Email staterecovery@hotmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Jay Eaton

Idaho Falls

B/A Recovery Inc.
Member Since 7/9/2019
Member AFA# 1919
Mailing 2070 N. Woodruff, [daho Falls, ID 83402
Phone 208-524-5463
Fax 208-522-1170
Email barecov2070@gmail.com
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ILLINOIS

ILLINGIS

License & Registration Info
Illinois Commerce
Commission
527 East Capitol Avenue
Springfield,, IL 62701

State Trade Association:
State Trade Link:

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:

Repossession Laws:

Verify Agent License:
Security Interest:
Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:
Redemption Requirements:
Deficiency Balance:

Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:

Bordering States:

AlIR-Alliance of Illinois Repossessors
allianceofilrepo@gmail.com

Remain with debtor/individual
www.cyberdriveillinois.com

217-785-3000

Yes. Repossession agencies must be licensed
by the state.
www.icc.illinois.gov/transportation/collater
alrecovery.aspx
www.icc.illinois.gov/utility/reposearch.aspx
Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways
including boats and mobile homes.

Yes. With no breach of peace.

Debtor has 21 day right to redeem.

Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
318-361

217,224,309,312,331, 618,630, 708,773,779,
815,847,872

Kentucky, Indiana, lowa, Missouri, Wisconsin

Michael Terreault

Chicago

AssetsBiz Corporation

Member Since
Member AFA#
License
Mailing

Phone

Fax

Email

Web

9/19/2013

988

126958R

302 Cary Point Drive, Cary, IL 60013
224-357-8823

847-462-1445

mike@assetsbiz.com
www.assetsbiz.com

Wade Argo

Coal Valley

Argo Management Group, Inc.

Member Since
Member AFA#
License
Mailing

Phone

Fax

Email

Web

4/30/2013

895

ILCC181345R

2108 East 2nd St., Coal Valley, IL 61240
309-738-2872

309-799-1170
recoverysystems@sbcglobal.net
www.amgrecovery.com

Service Members Civil Relief Act (SCRA)

Formerly known as the Soldiers’ and Sailors’ Civil Relief

Act of 1940.

The following link offers detailed info and further
resources on the subject:
https://www.justice.gov/crt-military/scra

If you cannot access the internet and are in need
of further assistance, contact the home office and
information can be mailed to you.

(800) 843-1232

For more information Visit:
www.alliedfinanceadjusters.com/Lenders.aspx

-
Trayps o

Jason Kirby

Decatur

Precision Recovery, Inc.

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone

Fax

Email

Web

02/10/2007

292

PO Box 152, Mt. Zion, IL 62549
217-864-6943

217-864-9883
precisionrecovery1@comcast.net
www.afarepo.com

Russell
Lindemann

Hickory Hills

Par Towing,
Member Since
Member AFA#

License
Mailing
Phone
Fax
Email
Web

Inc.

12/5/2014

1237

120064R

9851 S. 78th Ave., Hickory Hills, IL 60457
708-430-0275

708-430-5624

russ@parrecovery.com
WWWw.parrecovery.com

Casey Boulton

Peoria

Mega Services, Inc.

Member Since
Member AFA#
License
Mailing

Phone

Toll Free

Fax

Email

Web

06/01/2009

403

IL 144075R

140 W. Queenwood Rd., Morton, IL 61550
309-266-8455

888-663-2515

309-266-9525
megaservices@comcast.net
www.MegaServicesinc.com

18



Indianapolis

BP Final Notice Recovery

Member Since 5/5/2011

Member AFA# 619
Mailing PO Box 47590, Indianapolis, IN 46247
Phone 317-786-8653

- o Fax 317-786-8654
State Trade Association: None at this time. Email info@indianaautorepo.com

State Trade Link: N/A Web

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.in.gov/bmv

DMV Phone: 888-692-6841
Repossession Laws: www.in.gov/dfi/files/repossession.pdf
Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways
including boats and mobile homes.

License & Registration Info
Bureau Of Motor Vehicles
401 State Office Building

Indianapolis, IN 46204

Brad Pierson

www.IndianaAutoRepo.com

Indianapolis
Last Chance Wrecker & Sales, Inc.
Member Since 11/01/2009
Member AFA# 433
Mailing 305 S.Tibbs Ave,, Indianapolis, IN 46241

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace. Phone 317-972-9651
. . o James Edsall IV
Deficiency Balance: Yes. If vehicle sale price is over $3,200.00. Fax 317-972-9650
Social Security # Prefixes: 303-317 Email reposupervisor@lastchancewrecker.com
Area Codes: 219, 260,317,574,756,812 Web www.lastchancewrecker.com

Bordering States: Kentucky, lllinois, Michigan & Ohio

Indianapolis
Peter P. Recovery

Member Since 11/30/2004
Member AFA# 211

Mailing 2701 Willowcreek Rd. #793, Portage, IN Mailing 5351 & Thompson Rd, Ste. 232,

Kvle Vottero 46368 Pete Benvenuti Ph L’n::a;gongzzm 46237
Y Phone 219-766-7376 one 317-780-
Fax 800-992-5353

Fax 219-245-6276 Email q t@vah
Email eliterecovery219@gmail.com mail sandy.rust@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Web

Gary
Elite Towing and Recovery Inc.

Member Since 7/31/2024
Member AFA# 252547

www.eliterecoverynwi.com

Des Moines

Trainwell Creditor Services
Member Since 08/16/2017
Member AFA# 1588
Mailing PO Box 3352, Des Moines, IA 50316
Phone 515-264-9336
Fax 515-264-9338
Email info@repoiowa.com

License & Registration Info
Department Of Transportation
Lucas State Office Building
Des Moines, IA 50319

Ted Hansen

State Trade Association: None at this time.
State Trade Link: N/A
License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual
DMV Website: www.iowadot.gov/mvd
DMV Phone: 515-239-1101
Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.
Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways
including boats and mobile homes.
Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.
Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
Deficiency Balance: Collectible after public/private sale.
Social Security # Prefixes: 478-485 James Bellows
Area Codes: 319,515, 563,641,712
Bordering States: |llinois, Minnesota, Missouri, Nebraska,
South Dakota & Wisconsin

Web www.repoiowa.com

Parkersburg

Starlight Recovery & Investigations, LLC
Member Since 3/7/2007
Member AFA# 304
Mailing 33617 6th St., Parkersburg, IA 50665
Phone 319-404-5519
Fax 319-346-9847
Email jim@starlightrecovery.net
Web www.starlightrecovery.net
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State Trade Association:
State Trade Link:

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:

Verify Agent License:
Security Interest:

Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:
Redemption Requirements:
Deficiency Balance:

Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:

Bordering States:

KENTUCKY

License & Registration Info
Department Of Revenue
Division Of Vehicles
State Office Building
Topeka, KS 66626

None at this time.

N/A

Remain with debtor/individual
www.ksrevenue.org/vehicle

785-296-3621

Yes. Repossession agencies must have
proper transportation authority.
www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/mcsearch.cgi
Listed on title. Held by debtor. Lienholder
maintains application for title.

Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways
including mobile homes, boats are exempt.
Yes. With no breach of peace.

Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
509-515

316,620, 785,913

Colorado, Missouri, Nebraska & Oklahoma

Ryan Vaughn

Topeka

Heartland Recovery, Inc.

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone

Fax

Email

Web

1/1/2013

853

2036 SE Quincy, Topeka, KS 66612
785-232-1015

785-232-3809
heartlandrecovery@yahoo.com
www.afarepo.com

Troy Manzi

Wichita

Prairie Land Services

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone

Fax

Email

Web

3/26/2018

1636

PO Box 49065, Wichita, KS 67201
316-219-2929

316-219-9090
contact@plsks.com
www.plsks.com

State Trade Association:
State Trade Link:
License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:
Security Interest:

Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:
Redemption Requirements:

Deficiency Balance:
Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:

Bordering States:

License & Registration Info
Motor Vehicle Tax Division
State Office Building
Frankfort, KY 40601

None at this time.

N/A

Remain with vehicle. Except for
personalized plates.
mvl.ky.gov/MVLWeb/
502-564-2737

Not at this time.

Listed on title. Held by debtor. Lienholder
maintains Lien statement.

Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
highways including boats and mobile homes.

Yes. With no breach of peace.

Yes. Before the sale or disposition
of collateral.

Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
400-407

270,502, 606, 859

lllinois, Indiana, Missouri, Ohio, Tennessee,
Virginia & West Virginia

Jordan Charles

Lexington
AA Repo dba Appalachian Auto Recovery

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone

Toll Free

Fax

Email

Web

10/1/2014

1221

351 United Court, Lexington, KY 40509
859-455-8257

800-622-8725

859-685-0494

slowe@aarepo.com

www.afarepo.com

B. Jeff Queen

Lexington
Imperial Recovery

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone

Toll Free

Fax

Email

Web

3/8/2018

1624

451 Chair Ave,, Lexington, KY 40508
859-254-3396

800-365-7376

859-255-2295
imperial.recovery@yahoo.com
www.imperialrecovery.com

Landon C Corolla

Louisville
River City Adjustments

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone

Toll Free

Fax

Email

Web

2/10/2021

25005

4107 Taylor Blvd., Louisville, KY 40215
502-367-1115

800-332-7534

502-367-1192

rivercity@rcarepo.com
www.kyrepo.net
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LOUISIANA

New Orleans

Guardian Services, LLC
Member Since 11/30/2004
Member AFA# 214
Mailing PO Box 641387, Kenner, LA 70064
Phone 504-464-5778
Fax 504-464-1582
Email smccann@guardianllc.com
Web www.afarepo.com

License & Registration Info
Department Of Public Safety
Motor Vehicle Division
P.O. Box 64886
Baton Rouge, LA 70896

Sidney Jerry

McCann
None at this time.

State Trade Association:
State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: omv.dps.state.la.us
DMV Phone: 225-925-6146
Recovery Agent Licensing: Yes. A common carrier certificate issued N ew 0 rle ans

by Louisiana Public Service Commission. .

. ’ ) ) 4 : Accurate Recovery Service

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder. 4g‘ { .
Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on . Member Since '1/5/2016
' P Yes Alvenidesc ' le) Member AFA# 1406
highways including mobile homes, boats h 4 Mailing 76 Dunlieth Ct., Marrero, LA 70072
are exempt. Phone 504-452-5563
Joseph Relf

Repossessions Allowed:
Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:

Bordering States:

Yes. With no breach of peace.
433-439, 659-665
225,318,337,504, 985
Arkansas, Mississippi & Texas

Fax 504-328-0043
Email repojoerelf@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Jeffery Sommers

Phone
Fax
Email
Web

Baton Rouge
Bayou Recovery Service, LLC

1/27/2005

226

5475 Parkview Church Rd.,
Baton Rouge, LA 70816
225-293-4999
225-706-4999
jsomm753@aol.com
www.bayourecovery.com

Frank Dimitri Il

Slidell

Spartan Recovery, LLC
2/25/2022
25015

Member Since
Member AFA#

Mailing 110 Industrial Dr., Slidell, LA 70460

Phone 985-445-1185
Fax 985-445-1159
Email
Web www.afarepo.com

spartanrecoverygroup@gmail.com

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing
Phone

Nicholas Trist

Fax
Email
Web

P Covington

} Centurion Auto Recovery

1/1/2007

553

311 W. 21st Ave,, Covington, LA 70433
985-809-1847

985-893-7188

Debbie@carcsllc.com
www.afarepo.com

James Walsworth

Vidalia
Elite Recovery LLC

Member Since 10/11/2024
Member AFA# 252567

Physical 5331 Hwy 84W, Vidalia, LA 71373

Mailing PO Box 486, Vidalia, LA 71373
Phone 318-232-5800
Email office@ihauln.com

Member Since
Member AFA#
License
Mailing
Phone

Chad Hazelwood

Fax
Email
Web

New lberia
Hazelwood Recovery & Investigations, LLC

8/16/2017

1585

5840-072704-LA/LPSC #7926

P.O. Box 38, Loreauville, LA 70552
337-944-6043

337-229-7734
cases@hazelwoodinvestigations.com
www.hazelwoodinvestigations.com

FINANCE ADJUSTERS

21



MARYLAND

License & Registration Info

T
Department Of Motor Vehicles ’f‘ A Platinum Towing and Recovery Inc.
6601 Ritchie Highway Ne & | MemberSince 7/20/2022

Glenn Burnie, MD 21061 '. *"'/ o Member AFA# 25019
£ License NMLS 10#2022468

Mailing P.O. Box 4924, Baltimore, MD 21220
Phone 443-600-9627

Email PlatinumTowMD@gmail.com
Web www.platinumtowmd.com

' f‘ Baltimore

el =

Steven Anthony
State Trade Association: None at this time. Copinger
State Trade Link: N/A
License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual
DMV Website: www.mva.maryland.gov
DMV Phone: 410-768-7000

Recovery Agent Licensing: Yes. Must be licensed as a collection
agency with the state.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by debtor. Security
interests filing held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on

highways including boats. Mobile homes
can be used to secure a financial interest.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.
Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 15 day right to redeem.

Baltimore
Quality Auto Repossessions
Member Since 7/8/2011
Member AFA# 640
Mailing PO Box 19691, Baltimore, MD 21225

Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency. Phone 410-789-7717
. . . ) Glen Hendricks
Social Security # Prefixes: 212-220 Fax 410-789-7743
Area Codes: 240,301,410, 443 Email hhenterprise@aol.com
Bordering States: Delaware, District of Columbia, Web www.afarepo.com

Pennsylvania, Virginia & West Virginia

Baltimore T O "
. . . 4

Metro Investigation & Recovery Solutions AFA [ HS[G Members Receive

Inc DBA Final Notice Recovery froc SEELI[ing Sour-as

Member Since 4/29/2019 -
Member AFA# 1907 &E RSIG

Shane Foster License MD Collection Lic 5833 Fesrifieare Of Arrendnnce
Mailing 11051 Pulaski HWY, e e e e
White Marsh, MD 21162 SRR
Phone 410-344-1501 S —

.

Toll Free 844-545-5467

Fax 410-344-1502
Email info@fnrecovery.com
Web www.fnrecovery.com

STAY CONNECTED!

With the New FREE AFA Mobile App
-

= ] o

Lendors, Have the AFA Membership Directory
Sent bo You Fres o (e,
Just CHek the Link on the ARA Home Page.

LENDERS

Riqueecat yourr Natiomyicie
Mamborshp Snooiory mkod
0 o ey
Click below to order.

*Profestidnals Hire Professionals™

| LENDERS

.-.

. .ll P

22



License & Registration Info
Registry Of Motor Vehicles
100 Nashau St.
Boston, MA 2114

State Trade Association:
State Trade Link:

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:
Security Interest:

Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:
Redemption Requirements:
Deficiency Balance:

Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:

Bordering States:

State Trade Association:
State Trade Link:
Email:

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:

Verify Agent License:
Security Interest:
Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:
Personal Effects Storage:
Redemption Requirements:
Deficiency Balance:

Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:

Bordering States:

None at this time.

N/A

Remain with debtor/individual
WWW.massrmv.com

800-858-3926

Not at this time.

Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Yes. All Vehicles and Boats model year September
1972 or newer. Mobile homes are exempt.
Yes. With no breach of peace.

Debtor has 20 day right to redeem.

Yes. If balance is over $2,000.00

010-034

339,351,413,508,617,774,781, 857,978
Connecticut, New Hampshire, New York &
Rhode Island

License & Registration Info
Dept. Of State Information
Commerical Look-Up Unit

7064 Crowner Dr
Lansing, M1 48919

Michigan Association of Repossession Agencies (MARA)
michassocrepo@gmail.com

www.michara.net

Remain with debtor/individual
www.michigan.gov/sos

888-767-6424

Yes. Must be licensed as a collection

agency with the state & be bonded.
https://www.lara.michigan.gov/colaLicVerify/
Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on

highways including mobile homes. Boats

over 20'and all boats with inboard motors.
Yes. With no breach of peace.

Per state law recovery agencies cannot charge.
Debtor has 15 day right to redeem.

Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
362-386

231,248, 269, 313,517,586, 616, 734, 810, 906,
947,989

lllinois, Indiana, Ohio & Wisconsin

Keith Burger

MASSACHUSET

Springfield
Recovery Zone, Inc.
Member Since 11/09/2011
Member AFA# 682
Mailing 235 Mill St., Springfield, MA 01108
Phone 413-731-9663
Fax 413-731-9660
Email rz@recoveryzone.biz

Web www.RecoveryZone.biz

TS

FINANCE ADJUSTERS

George Badeen

MICHIGAN

Detroit

Midwest Recovery & Adjustment, Inc.
10/31/1957

103

2401000271

Member Since
Member AFA#
License
Mailing
Phone 313-538-2100
888-345-9100
313-538-1419
midwestrecovery@yahoo.com
www.midwestautoauction.com

Toll Free
Fax
Email
Web

14666 Telegraph Rd., Detroit, M1 48239

Justin Nielsen

Dorr

North Star Recovery LLC

5/31/2024

252559

4210 Park St, Dorr, M1 49323
616-681-7070
jnielsen@northstarrecoveryllc.com
www.northstarrecoveryllc.com

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone

Email

Web

Roxanne Harris

Flint

ER Recovery

7/12/2024

252551

1620 Bearanger Rd., Attica, M1 4841
810-245-2650
cameronroxanne@gmail.com
WWW.errecoverys.com

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone

Email

Web

2
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MICHIGAN

Flint
V&J, Inc.

Member Since 03/20/2003
Member AFA# 169
License K616569

Saginaw
Best Recovery Services

Member Since 11/30/2022
Member AFA# 25022
License 240-300-1592

. . Mailing 15360 Dale St., Detroit, Ml 48223 Mailing 3689 Fashion Square Blvd., Saginaw, MI
Virginia Theisen Russ Eggers
Phone 313-387-7995 48603
Toll Free 866-864-6967 Phone 989-792-8100
Fax 313-387-7998 Fax 989-792-5678
Email vandjrecovery@aol.com Email jeremy@brsmi.com
Web www.afarepo.com Web www.brsmi.com

Warren
Tolmite Recoveries LLC

Member Since 1/13/2021
Member AFA# 25004
License 2401002354/MI

Saginaw
Michigan Recovery Services, Inc.
Member Since 1/1/2013
Member AFA# 856
Mailing 3164 Freeway Ln., Saginaw, MI 48601

Ph 989-776-1770 Maili 8680 Virgil St, Dearb Heights, MI
Kenneth La one Brian Tolstedt aring ol earborn Fieignts
Pierre Fax 989-776-1771 48127
Email klapierre@michiganrecoveryservices.com Phone 586-288-3148
Web www.michiganrecoveryservices.com Fax 586-298-6772

Email tolmiterecoveries@gmail.com

MINNESOTA

Minneapolis
Northland Recovery Bureau
Member Since 9/3/2015
Member AFA# 1358

Mailing 1800 Hwy. 13 West, Burnsville, MN 55337

Phone 952-303-4749

Fax 952-303-4908
Email kseran@northlandrecovery.us

License & Registration Info
Commissioner Of Public Safety
Motor Vehicle Division
Transportation Building
St. Paul, MN 55155

Kayihan Seran

State Trade Association: Minnesota Association of Repossession
Professionals Inc.
State Trade Link: info@mnarp.org
License Plates: Remain with vehicle. Except for
personalized plates.
DMV Website: dps.mn.gov/divisions/dvs/pages/default.aspx
DMV Phone: 651-215-1328
Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time. s o
Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder. ik ,,f,LLL,,I,n: LLL,:” f,:r,..l L" E.,::: ::,,;l-::ﬂt
Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven on highways
including boats and mobile homes.

Web www.northlandrecovery.us

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace. .-'J:_: wd:r’:;
Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem. f p"& *'1 "tf
Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency. b & CRA g :

Social Security # Prefixes: 468-477
Area Codes: 218,320,507,612,651,763,952
Bordering States: lowa, North Dakota, South Dakota & Wisconsin
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State Trade Association:
State Trade Link:

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:
Security Interest:

Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:

Vehicle Storage:

Personal Effects Storage:
Redemption Requirements:
Deficiency Balance:

Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:

Bordering States:

License & Registration Info
Department Of Revenue
Motor Vehicle Bureau
P.O. Box 100
Jefferson City, MO 65101

None at this time.

N/A

Remain with debtor/individual
www.dor.mo.gov/motorv

573-526-3669

Not at this time.

Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
highways including mobile homes. Boats
with motors and 12’and larger.

Yes. With no breach of peace. Agent must

have copy of title or security agreement on hand.

Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
486-500

314,417,573, 636,660, 816

Arkansas, lllinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas,
Oklahoma & Nebraska

Walter L Justice Jr

Maumelle
Alert Recovery Inc.

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone

Fax

Email

Web

9/27/2023

252533

PO Box 13859, Maumelle, AR 72113
800-643-8362

501-483-3014
CarlaJustice@alertrepo.com
www.ArkansasRepossessions.com

Patrick
Linsenbardt

St. Louis

Countrywide Asset & Auto Recovery, LP

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone
Fax
Email
Web

09/02/2011

655

13501 NW Industrial Dr.,
St. Louis, MO 63044
314-739-8444
314-739-8814
patrick@CAARecovery.com
www.CAARecovery.com

FINANCE ADJUSTERS

lan Zarvos

St. Louis
Image Recovery Service, Inc.

Member Since
Member AFA#
License
Mailing

Phone

Fax

Email

Web

09/07/2016

1475

R 182257

PO Box 140115, St. Louis, MO 63114
314-298-3999

314-298-3991
izarvos.image@att.net
www.imagerecoverystl.com

2014 AFA 78th Group Hands Up

25



MONTANA

NEVADA

MONTANA

State Trade Association:
State Trade Link:

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:
Security Interest:

Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:
Vehicle Storage:

Personal Effects Storage:
Redemption Requirements:
Deficiency Balance:

Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:

Bordering States:

License & Registration Info
Registrar Of Motor Vehicles
923 Main St.

Deer Lodge, MT 59722

None at this time.

N/A

Remain with debtor/individual
www.dojmt.gov/driving

406-444-3933

Not at this time.

Listed on title. Held by debtor. Security
interests filing held by Lienholder.

Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
highways including boats and mobile homes.
Yes. With no breach of peace.

Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
516,517

406

Idaho, North Dakota, South Dakota & Wyoming

State Trade Association:
State Trade Link:

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:
Security Interest:

Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:
Redemption Requirements:
Deficiency Balance:

Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:

Bordering States:

License & Registration Info

Nevada Dept Of Motor Vehicles
555 Wright Way

Carson City, NV 89711

None at this time.

N/A

Remain with debtor/individual
www.dmvnv.com

702-486-4368

Yes. By the state attorney general’s office.
Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
highways including boats and mobile homes.
Yes. With no breach of peace.

Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
530,680

702,775

Arizona, California, Idaho, Oregon & Utah

Billings

J&S Recovery Inc.

Member Since 8/14/2019

Member AFA#
License MT & WY

1923

Henderson
Recovery Network Of Nevada Inc.

Member Since
Member AFA#
License
Mailing

Jami Madden

1/19/2024

252545

1344

284 E. Lake Mead Pkwy., #C317
Henderson, NV 89015

Mailing PO Box 31292, Billings, MT 59107 Phone 702-737-6626
Jason Phone 406-248-8103 Fax 702-554-7222
Kummerfeldt Fax 406-252-7259 Email jami@lvrepoman.com
. . Web www.lvrepoman.com
Email manager@jandsrecovery.com
Web www.jandsrecovery.com
Las Vegas
- SR . Speedy Recovery, Inc.
R Y O ] L]
-] = - = 1 Member Since 1/11/2021
Our Membership List use the Member AFA# 25002
A - ch Funiction on the AFA Wehsite .
: License 654-NV, CA1715
EED A REPOSSESSOR? . h Mailing P.O.Box 335037, NLV, NV 89033
e rirhel =l €gdy~hapman Phone 702-632-0700
Toll Free 800-285-7376
Fax 702-632-0714
Email speedyrecoveryinc@ymail.com
Web nvrepo.com
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License & Registration Info
Division Of Motor Vehicles
James Hayes Safety Bldg
Concord, NH 3301

State Trade Association: None at this time.
State Trade Link: N/A
License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual
DMV Website: www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/dmv
DMV Phone: 603-227-4000
Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.
Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
Title State: Yes. All vehicles with model year 10 years or
less. Mobile homes and boats are exempt.
Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.
Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
Deficiency Balance: Permitted if stated in security
agreement/contract.
Social Security # Prefixes: 001-003
Area Codes: 603
Bordering States: Maine, Massachusetts & Vermont

Scott Barker

Manchester
Nationwide Recovery Services, Inc.
Member Since 12/16/2014
Member AFA# 1259
Mailing PO Box 51, Kingston, NH 03848
Phone 603-642-6158
Toll Free 800-952-6376

Fax 603-642-5896
Email nationwidene@msn.com
Web www.nationwiderecovery.net

Steven Diantgikis

Salem
New England Adjustment Bureau Inc.
Member Since 1/16/2024
Member AFA# 252541
License # RPO14816
Mailing PO Box 924, Salem, NH 03079
Phone 603-890-1160

Fax 800-573-1179
Email steve.neab@gmail.com
Web www.newenglandrepo.com

NEW JERSEY

License & Registration Info
Director Of Motor Vehicles
25 S. Montgomery St.
Trenton, NJ 8666

Newark
The Peak Service Corporation
Member Since  1/29/2021
Member AFA# 25010
License PA 0271
Mailing P.O. Box 2329, Cinnaminson, NJ 08077
Phone 856-786-7500
Fax 856-786-7530
Email info@peakservice.com
Web www.peakservice.com

Robert
Stankovitch

State Trade Association:
State Trade Link:

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:
Security Interest:

Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:
Vehicle Storage:

Personal Effects Storage:
Redemption Requirements:
Deficiency Balance:

Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:

Bordering States:

None at this time.

N/A

Remain with debtor/individual
www.state.nj.us/mvc

609-292-6500

Not at this time.

Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways
including mobile homes & boats over 12!

Yes. With no breach of peace.

No law regarding charging for vehicle storage.
No law regarding charging for personal effects.
Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Permitted if stated in security agreement/contract.

135-158
201,551,609, 732, 848, 856, 862, 908, 973
Delaware, New York & Pennsylvania

For additional directories, mailed to you at no
charge, contact our home office support team.

www.AFArepo.com

800-843-1232

FAX 888-949-8520




NEW MEXICO

F—‘

Member Since
Member AFA#
License
Mailing
Phone

Tony Romero

Fax

License & Registration Info
Director Of Motor Vehicles
Manuel Lujan, Sr. Building

Santa Fe, NM 87503

Albuquerque
24/7 Recovery

10/01/2010

511

665

PO Box 35702, Albuquerque, NM 87176
505-550-5551

505-503-8587

State Trade Association:
State Trade Link:

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:

Security Interest:
Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:
Redemption Requirements:

Deficiency Balance:

Social Security # Prefixes:

None at this time.

N/A

Remain with debtor/individual
www.mvd.newmexico.gov
888-683-4636

Yes. By the Public Regulation
Commission (PRC).

Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways
including boats and mobile homes.
Yes. With no breach of peace.
Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
Permitted if stated in security
agreement/contract.

525, 585, 648, 649

NEW YORK

Email
Web

24.7recovery.nm@gmail.com
www.afarepo.com

505,575
Arizona, Colorado, Oklahoma & Texas

Area Codes:
Bordering States:

State Trade Association:
State Trade Link:
License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:
Security Interest:

Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:
Redemption Requirements:
Deficiency Balance:

Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:

Bordering States:

License & Registration Info
Dept Of Motor Vehicles
Title Bureau
Empire State Plaza
Albany, NY 12228

New York Professional Repossession Association
N/A

To be delivered to NY DMV within 24 hours
of repossession with form MV-327 Some
county offices may charge $1.00

www.dmv.ny.gov
518-473-5595
Not at this time.

Listed on title. Held by debtor. Security
interests filing held by Lienholder.

Yes. All vehicles 1973 or newer. Prior to 1973
required to be registered. Mobile Homes are
titled. Boats built after 1987 and are 14’ with
a motor are required.

Yes. With no breach of peace.

Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Permitted if stated in security agreement/contract.

050-134

212,315,347,516, 518,585,607, 631, 646, 716,
718,845,914,917,929

Connecticut, Massachusetts, New Jersey,
Pennsylvania, Massachusetts & Vermont

Bronx

NYCR Industries Corp

12/31/2015

1376

PO Box 0057, Bronx, NY 10464
914-365-2221

914-365-2223
nycindustriescorp@gmail.com

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing
Norberto Rivera Phone
Fax
Email

Web www.afarepo.com

Brooklyn

City Towing & Recovery

6/1/2009

391

98-21 Rockaway Blvd,

Ozone Park, NY 11417
718-416-2000

718-416-2003
cityrecovery11206@gmail.com
www.afarepo.com

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing
Ronald Scott Phone
Fax
Email
Web

Brooklyn

Tow Authority, Inc.

5/1/2011

616

1908 Shore Parkway, Brooklyn, NY 11214
631-772-6224

718-878-3668
kim@towauthorityinc.com
www.afarepo.com

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone

Fax

Email

Web

Frank Alfano
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NEW YORK

Copiague Ronkonkoma
Checkmate Collateral Solutions Midnight Towing, Inc.
Member Since 10/5/2020 Member Since 8/13/2013
Member AFA# 1932 Member AFA# 952
Mailing P.O.Box 441, Massapequa Park, NY 11762 Mailing 388 Hawkins Ave. Ste. 5,
Phone 631-608-8015 Ronkonkoma, NY 11779
Email info@checkmate-cs.com Salvatore LoDico Phone 631-588-3093
Fax 631-588-5665
Email midnighttowing@optonline.net
EImeord Web www.midnighttowinginc.com
Traxx Recovery, Inc. dba Alex and Son
Member Since 10/29/2013
Member AFA# 1009
Mailing 3 Hartsdale Rd., Elmsford, NY 10523 Schenectady
Phone 914-631-9550 KKV Recovery Northeast Inc.
Alexander Fax 914-631-5870 Member Since 10/1/2006
Povella Email traxxrecoveryinc@gmail.com Member AFA# 280
Web www.afarepo.com Mailing PO Box 3107, Schenectady, NY 12303
Phone 518-795-8324
H icksville Vince Struffolino Fax 518-982-1859
EXpI‘ESS Results, Inc. Email kkvrecovery@yahoo.com
Member Since 08/24/2012 Web www.kkvrecoveryofupstateny.com
Member AFA# 802
Mailing 86 Woodbury Rd., Hicksville, NY 11801
Phone 516-942-5555
Seth Rosenberg Fax 516-942-5050 Syosset
Email xpressresults@gmail.com Advanced Asset Recovery, Inc.
Web www.afarepo.com Member Since 10/24/2016
Member AFA# 1493
New Windsor Mailing 132 W. Merrick Rd. PMB 7054,
Priority Recovery, Inc. Leticia Nunez Shone ;ﬂﬁ:ﬁg; 1520
Member Since 06/26/2015
Member AFA# 1337 Fax 516-308-7667
License 7106398 NYS Email advancedassetrec@gmail.com
Mailing 34 Walnut St., New Windsor, NY 12553 Web www.afarepo.com
Patrick Macioce Phone 845-568-3514
Fax 845-568-3012
Email priorityrecovery845@gmail.com Spring Va"ey
Web www.afarepo.com Empire State Recovery Services Limited
R Member Since 9/30/2013
New York City Member AFA# 997
Empire Auto Recovery, Inc. Mailing 146 North Main St., Spring Valley, NY 10977
Member Since  5/9/2001 Phone 914-393-1685
Member AFA# 148 Dimitry Naemit Fax 845-746-9037
Mailing 115 Allen Blvd., Farmingdale, NY 11735 Email empirestaterecovery@yahoo.com
Phone 631-465-0760 Web www.afarepo.com
Joseph Fax 631-270-4947
DeSimpliciis Email empireautorecovery@verizon.net
Web www.afarepo.com
Syracuse
Rochester Xtreme Auto Recovery, Inc.
Member Since 05/08/2014
Advancgd Recovery Of New York Inc. Member AFA# 1151
Member Since 12/6/2023 Mailing 17 Frederick St., Constantia, NY 13044
Member AFA# 252535 . Phone 315-623-7444
Mailing P.O.Box 8, Camillus, NY 13031 Joseph Abbass Fax 315-623-7474
Todd MO'C Phone ' 585-266-5850 Email j.abbass@xtremeautorecovery.com
© onnor Fax 866-527-3448 Web www.xtremeautorecovery.com
Email advrecovery@verizon.net
Web www.findtherepo.com
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NEW YORK

Walden

US Recovery Inc dba N.Y.C. Recovery
Member Since 4/4/2011
Member AFA# 604
Mailing 1188 RTE. 52, Walden, NY 12586
Phone 845-778-8697
Fax 845-778-8528
Email usrecovery845@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Thomas Endrizzi

NORTH CAROLINA

Vito Derosa

West Babylon

Dezba Asset Recovery Inc.

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone
Fax
Email
Web

6/24/2013

916

5507-10 Nesconset Hwy.,
Mt Sinai, NY 11766
631-845-1411
631-331-3362
dezbarecovery@gmail.com
www.afarepo.com

License & Registration Info
Div. Of Motor Vehicles
Motor Vehicle Building

1100 New Bern Ave.
Raleigh, NC 27697

State Trade Association:
State Trade Link:

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:
Security Interest:

Title State:

Carolina Finance Adjusters (CFA)
www.carolinafinanceadjusters.org
Remain with debtor/individual
www.ncdot.gov/dmv

919-715-7000

Not at this time.

Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
highways including mobile homes, boats
are optional.

Kevin Corcoran

Charlotte
123 Recovery USA

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone

Fax

Email

Web

11/23/2015

1367

624 Tyvola Rd. 103-108, Charlotte, NC 28217
855-702-0900

704-550-4699
service@123recoveryusa.com
www.123recoveryusa.com

LEROY H ROYER I

Garner

Cardinal Recovery Inc.

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone

Toll Free

1/19/2024

12808

2339 Timber Dr. Ste 207, Garner, NC 27529
919-398-4148

866-942-1615

Red ion R . Debtor has 10 d iah d Fax 919-882-1377
edemption .eqmrements. ebtor has .ay righttore eerT\. Email 1royer@earthlink.net
Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency. Web cardinalrecovery.net
Social Security # Prefixes: 232, 237-246, 681-690
Area Codes: 252,336,704, 828,910,919, 980 . .
Bordering States: Georgia, South Carolina, Tennessee & Wllmlngton
Virginia Atlantic Recovery, Inc.
Member Since 6/5/2015
Member AFA# 1308
Burlington Mailing 1703 Castle Hayne Rd., Wilmington, NC 28401
= Collateral Recovery Solutions, LLC William Hewett Phone 910-471-2286
| y ! Fax 910-772-6074
b " Member Since 06/01/2009 . . .
i Email atlanticrecovery@hotmail.com
P Member AFA# 394
Web www.afarepo.com
Mailing PO Box 213, Elon, NC 27244
Phone 336-222-1771 o o
Pete Guelho Fax 336-222-1779 Wilmington
Email repo725@aol.com Cape Fear Recovery
Web www.afarepo.com Member Since 08/08/2016
Member AFA# 1427
Mailing PO Box 3602, Wilmington, NC 28406

Robert Rosak

Phone
Toll Free
Fax
Email
Web

910-791-8200

800-522-7376

910-395-4007
capefearrecovery@gmail.com
www.capefearrecovery.com
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NORTH DAKOTA

License & Registration Info State Trade Association: None at this time.
Registrar, Office Of Motor StateTrade Link: N/A
Vehicle Department License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual
900 East Blvd. DMV Website: www.dot.nd.gov/public/licensing.htm
Bismarck, ND 58505 DMV Phone: 701-328-2725
Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.
Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
Ma nda n Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on high
us Recovery Services ways including mobile homes, boats are exempt.
Member Since  2/15/2022 Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Member AFA# 25017
Mailing PO. Box 884, Mandan, ND 58554 Social Security # Prefixes: 501, 502
Phone 701-255-0533 Area Codes: 701
Darrell Parsons . .
fax 866-409-5770 Bordering States: Minnesota, Montana & South Dakota
Email darrell@usrecovery.net
Web www.usrecovery.net

Cleveland

Iron City Recovery & Tow Inc.
Member Since 8/21/2024
Member AFA# 252563
Physical 2150 Wedgewood Dr, Sheffield Village,

License & Registration Info
Bureau Of Motor Vehicles,
Title Division
P.O.Box 16520
Columbus, OH 43216

Jorge Rodreguez . Ol 44054 )
~— Mailing 4456 N Abbe Rd #317, Sheffield Village,
State Trade Association: None at this time. OH 44054
State Trade Link: N/A Phone 440-377-5036
License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual Er::')l( 4;;‘? z :]'jtsizco ervcom
. . | I | Ity Very.
D:\)Il;‘\;v :::::; 2,1\,:\_/;:: ;/.Scz)f'(l)lo.gov Web www.ironcityrecovery.com
Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.
Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on Deﬁ ance
highways including mobile homes & Fisher Recovery Services

boats over 14.

. . Member Si 03/13/2012
Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace. embersince
Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 20 day right to red Member AFA# 727
edemption Hequirements: Lebtorhas 20 day right to redeem. Mailing PO Box 352, Liberty Center, OH 43532

Deficiency Balance: Collectible after public sale.

X Phone 419-439-2225
Social Security # Prefixes: 268-302 Christopher Fax 419-613-9012
. Fisher
Area Codes: 216,234, 330,419, 440, 513, 567, 614, 740, 937 Email fisherrecovery@yahoo.com
Bordering States: Indiana, Kentucky, Michigan, Pennsylvania & Web www.afarepo.com
West Virginia
Cincinnati Garfield Heights
King's Kars, Inc. National Asset Recovery Specialists, Inc.
Member Since 6/15/2016 Member Since 4/8/2005
Member AFA# 1421 Member AFA# 229
Mailing 3329 State Route 222, Batavia, OH 45103 Mailing PO Box 9547, Cincinnati, OH 45209
. Phone 513-797-8500 . Phone 440-243-5242
Lisa Matthews Bryan Finn
Fax 513-797-8903 Fax 440-243-5383
Email lisa@kingskarsinc.com Email bfinn@narsrepo.com
Web www.kingskarsinc.com Web www.narsrepo.com
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Timothy Paul
Koskovics

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone

N Jackson
USA Meridian Int'l Inc.

10/27/2020

1921

13421 Mahoning Ave., N Jackson, OH
44451

800-334-0866
TimKos@usameridian.com
www.usameridian.com

Email
Web

Matthew Freeman

Professional Towing And Recovery LLC

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone

Fax

Email

Web

8/21/2023

252532

3600 W Samaria Rd., Temperance, M1 48182
419-214-0185

419-214-0185

protow@bex.net
www.protowrecovery.com

State Trade Association:

State Trade Link:

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:
Security Interest:

Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:
Redemption Requirements:
Deficiency Balance:

Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:

Bordering States:

License & Registration Info
Oklahoma Tax Commission
Motor Vehicles Division
2501 Lincoln Blvd.
Oklahoma City, OK 73194

Oklahoma Association of Professional
Repossessors

lisa@alscotulsa.com

Remain with debtor/individual.
www.dps.state.ok.us

405-425-2424

Not at this time.

Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways

including mobile homes & boats with motors
over 10hp.

Yes. With no breach of peace.

Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
440-448

405, 539,580,918

Arkansas, Colorado, Kansas, Missouri,
New Mexico & Texas

Ron L. Brown

Oklahoma City

Con Sec Investigations

Member Since
Member AFA#
License
Mailing

Phone
Toll Free
Fax
Email
Web

6/7/2019

1915

17PIA0056

2519 NW 23rd St., Ste. 204, Oklahoma
City, OK 73107

405-942-4152

800-411-1844

405-942-4153

Rbrown@csi-arm.com
WWW.cCSi-arm.com

Chad
Kohmescher

Oklahoma City

Oklahoma Repossessors

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone

Fax

Email

Web

12/3/2010

544

PO Box 271583, Oklahoma City, OK 73137
405-789-7376

405-789-3677

chad@okrepossessors.com
www.okrepossessors.com

Lisa Hancock

Member Since
Member AFA#
License W51614 OK
Mailing

Phone

Toll Free

Oklahoma City

American Recovery Specialists Inc.

6/12/2019
1916

P.O. Box 580820, Tulsa, OK 74158
405-843-7001 ext 101
405-606-1948

Fax 405-843-7089
Email Ihancock@prorepo.com
Web www.prorepo.com

Lisa Hancock

Tulsa

ALSCO-Tulsa LLC

Member Since
Member AFA#
License
Mailing

Phone

Fax

Email

Web

10/2/2020

1934

DPS-53267-W

P.O. Box 580820, Tulsa, OK 74158
918-794-7714

918-794-7715
lisa@alscotulsa.com
www.alscotulsa.com

Sam Baker

Tulsa

Baker Recovery, Inc.

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone

Toll Free

Fax

Email

Web

9/30/2000

127

PO Box 1026, Tulsa, OK 74101
918-832-7181

800-358-9644

918-832-7180
repo.updates@bakerrecovery.com
www.bakerrecovery.com
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PENNSYLVANIA

Hamburg

VJ Wood Recovery, LLC
Member Since 5/22/2017
Member AFA# 1563
License 41760
Mailing 2291 Old 22, Hamburg, PA 19526

License & Registration Info
Pennsylvania Motor Vehicle
Box 68591 1101 S. Front St.

Harrisburg, PA 17107

Vreeland Wood
State Trade Association: None at this time. Phone 610-562-3408
State Trade Link: N/A Toll Free 866-230-9768
License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual - Vehicle Fax 610-562-3408
lease, plates remain with vehicle. Email vjwoodrepo@yahoo.com
DMV Website: www.dmv.state.pa.us Web www.vjwoodtowing.com

DMV Phone: 717-412-5300
Recovery Agent Licensing: Yes. Repossession Agencies must be licensed by
the state.
Verify Agent License: www.instsearch.state.pa.us/default.aspx

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder. Philadel ph ia
Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways Collateral Adjustment Corp, Inc.
including mobile homes. Boats 14’ or longer, e Member Since 05/30/2008
model year 1997 or newer. Member AFA# 343
Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace. \‘ Mailing 2924 West Ave., Bristol, PA 19007
Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 15 day right to redeem. Phone 215-788-3355
Deficiency Balance: Permitted if stated in security agreement/contract. | Christopher Wild Fax 215-788-3855
Social Security # Prefixes: 159-211 Email CollateralAdjustment@Comcast.net
Area Codes: 215,267,412,484,570,610,717,724,814,878 Web www.CollateralAdjustment.com
Bordering States: Delaware, Maryland, New Jersey, New York,
Ohio & West Virginia
Altoona ) Pittsburgh
Our Enterprise Inc. Interlink Recovery Services, LLC
Member Since 5/10/2017 Member Since 12/12/2012
Member AFA# 1549 Member AFA# 844
License 16575 Mailing 800 Greensburg Pike,
Mailing 3437 Colonel Drake Highway, North Versailles, PA 15137
George Koeck ’ Altoona, PA 16601 - Sean Tarr Phone 724-646-2700
Phone 814-942-4213 Fax 724-646-1565
Fax 814-941-2103 Email info@interlinkrecovery.com
Email ourenterprise@yahoo.com Web www.Interlinkrecovery.com

Web www.ourenterpriseinc.com

Pittsburgh
Recovery America, LLC
Member Since 8/19/2013
Member AFA# 958

License PA 35807

Maili PO Box 14398, Pittsburgh, PA 15239
Richard John aring % Iisburg
Phone 800-526-1219
Toll Free 800-526-1219
Fax 800-526-1149

FINANCE ADJUSTERS

Web www.recoveryamericacorp.com
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PUERTO RICO SOUTH CAROLINA

License & Registration Info
State Highway Department
Motor Vehicle Division
Drawer 1498
Columbia, SC 29216

License & Registration Info
Directoria Servicio Al Conductor
P.O.Box 41243
Minillas Station, PR

State Trade Association: Carolina Finance Adjusters
State Trade Link: www.carolinafinanceadjusters.org
License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual
DMV Website: www.scdmvonline.com/DMVNew
DMV Phone: 803-896-5000
Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.
Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways
including boats and mobile homes 96"
or wider.

State Trade Association: None at this time.
State Trade Link: N/A
License Plates: Remain with the vehicle.
DMV Website: www.dtop.gov.pr/servicios/det_
content.asp?cn_id=184
DMV Phone: 787-744-3449
Title State: Yes
Repossessions Allowed: Peaceful repossession permitted without
committing a breach of the peace. Police must be
notified after taking possession. Leasing accounts
debtor required to sign voluntary
surrender granted through legal action for
possession of collateral.
Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 30 days right to redeem.
Deficiency Balance: Only permitted if collateral seized through

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.
Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
Social Security # Prefixes: 247-251,654-658
Area Codes: 803,843,864

Bordering States: Georgia & North Carolina
legal action and after the sale. 9 9

Social Security # Prefixes: 581-584 596-599
Area Codes: 787 &939 CharIGSton
Bordering States: None 1st Choice Recovery, LLC
Member Since 08/03/2009
Member AFA# 412
Caguas Mailing PO Box 3500, Summerville, SC 29484

Isla Repossessions & Collections, Inc.* Archie Biszmaier Phone 843-851-4377
) Fax 843-851-4376
Member Since 08/04/2015 Email 1stchoice@recoveryagents.net
Member AFA# 1346 yagents.
License CA-12728-AC, Puerto Rico
Mailing PO Box 9166, Caguas, PR 00726-9166
Phone 787-743-2088

Web www.recoveryagents.net

Columbia

Tomas Aponte

Rodriguez Toll Eree 800-966-1764 Midland Auto Recovery LLC
Fax 787-744-1640 Member Since 12/6/2023
Email islarepo@coqui.net Member AFA# 252534
Web www.afarepo.com Mailing 3520 Pine Belt Rd., Columbia, SC 29204
* Fidelity coverage for this US Territory is held outside the Allied program. Dick Frame Phone  803-786-1580
Ask Member for details. Toll Free  800-858-8582

Fax 803-786-1742
Email mail@midlandrecovery.com

Web midlandrecovery.com

North Charleston

Affordable Towing and Recovery, Inc.
Member Since 4/5/2016
Member AFA# 1412
Mailing 7124 Cross County Rd.,
North Charleston, SC 29418
Phone 843-760-0520
Fax 843-760-0077
Email screpo@comcast.net
Web www.affordabletowingandrecovery.com

STAY CO H!’!EGTEI]!

With the New FREE AFA Mobile App
-

L
*Prafeciiials Hire Prfessionals

| LENDERS |

. - Scott Chambers
oy ——
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SOUTH DAKOTA

License & Registration Info
Division Of Motor Vehicles
118 W. Capitol Ave.
Pierre, SD 57501

State Trade Association: None at this time.
State Trade Link: N/A
License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual
DMV Website: dor.sd.gov/Motor_Vehicles
DMV Phone: 605-773-3541
Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.
Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
highways including mobile homes &
Boats over 12
Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.
Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
Social Security # Prefixes: 503, 504
Area Codes: 605
Bordering States: lowa, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska,
North Dakota & Wyoming

Rapid City
Dakota West, Inc.
Member Since 03/30/2006
Member AFA# 253
Mailing PO Box 9304, Rapid City, SD 57709
Phone 605-348-3731
Fax 605-394-9438
Email Gary@dwestinc.com
Web www.dakotawestrepo.com

Gary Sortland

Sioux Falls

Dakota Adjusters Inc.
Member Since 03/26/2018
Member AFA# 1639
¥ License 00535437
Mailing 1425 E 54th St. North,
Sioux Falls, SD 57104
Phone 605-338-7331
Toll Free 888-338-7331
Fax 605-338-4724
Email dakotarepo@aol.com
Web www.dakotaadjusters.com

James Day

FINANCE ADJUSTERS

- e — .
e L S e el e 0 - o
S - e e
Wiy Should You Use a Bonded AFA

Wateh theShort Video an the A

Service Members Civil Relief Act (SCRA)

Formerly known as the Soldiers’and Sailors’ Civil Relief
Act of 1940.

The following link offers detailed info and further
resources on the subject:
https://www.justice.gov/crt-military/scra

If you cannot access the internet and are in need
of further assistance, contact the home office and
information can be mailed to you.

(800) 843-1232

For more information Visit:
www.alliedfinanceadjusters.com/Lenders.aspx

Ny 3
TATER W
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TENNESSEE

State Trade Association:
State Trade Link:

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:
Security Interest:

Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:
Redemption Requirements:
Deficiency Balance:

Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:

Bordering States:

GB:

License & Registration Info
Motor Vehicles Division
Title And Registration Section
Andrew Jackson State Office
Building
500 Deadrick St.
Nashville, TN 37242

None at this time.

N/A

Remain with debtor/individual
www.tn.gov/safety

615-251-5166

Not at this time.

Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Yes. All vehicles driven on highways
including mobile homes. Boats are exempt.
Yes. With no breach of peace.

Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
408-415,756-763

423,615,731, 865,901,931

Alabama, Arkansas, Georgia, Kentucky, Mississippi,
Missouri, North Carolina & Virginia

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing
Michael Raines Phone
Fax
Email
Web

Louisville
Damage Free Auto Recovery

03/31/2016

1409

3201 Wrights Ferry Rd.,

Louisville, TN 37777

865-973-2950

865-233-2401
damagefreerecovery@yahoo.com
www.damagefreeautorecovery.com

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Jodie Kevin

Lassiter Phone

Fax
Email

McMinnville
L | Recovery

6/21/2018

1886

2398 Smithville Hwy,
McMinnville, TN 37110
931-668-4647
931-668-5992
Lassitersinc@gmail.com

Troy

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Jackie Krietman Phone
Fax
Email

Web

Krietman Towing

07/02/2013

925

4044 Killion Rd., Troy, TN 38260
731-886-0454

731-886-8406
KrietmanTowing@live.com
www.afarepo.com

Better get to class
Deniro: He says we need compliance
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License & Registration Info
Dept Of Motor Vehicles
State Dept Of
Highways & Public
Transportation
40Th & Jackson St.
Austin, TX 78779

State Trade Association: Texas Accredited Repossession Professionals
(TexasARP)

State Trade Link: www. TexasARP.org
License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual.
DMV Website: www.txdmv.gov

DMV Phone: 512-465-3000
Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.
Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven on highways
including mobile homes, boats and motors.
Mobile homes are titled by Texas Dept of Housing
& Community Affairs.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Vehicle Storage: No law regarding charging for vehicle
storage. IMPLEMENTED BY CLIENT.

Personal Effects Storage: Per state law recovery agencies cannot charge.
Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 30 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Permitted if stated in security agreement/contract.

Social Security # Prefixes: 449-467,627-645
Area Codes: 210,214, 254, 281,325,361, 409, 430, 432, 469,
512,682,713,806,817, 830, 832,903, 915, 936,
940, 956,972,979
Bordering States: Arkansas, Louisiana, New Mexico & Oklahoma

Richard Loden

Beaumont
Elite Recovery Services
Member Since 07/31/2013
Member AFA# 946
License 005764742C
Mailing 148 S. Dowlen PMB 797,
Beaumont, TX 77713
Phone 409-892-1800
Fax 409-892-1840
Email office@eliterecovery.biz
Web www.afarepo.com

Ricky
Worthington

Dallas
R. Worthington & Associates
Member Since 01/19/2006
Member AFA# 247
Mailing PO Box 360095, Dallas, TX 75336
Phone 972-287-9878
Fax 972-287-9629
Email angela.vaughan@rwarecovery.com
Web www.rwarecovery.com

Amarillo
Panhandle Recovery Services, Inc.
Member Since 12/29/2000
Member AFA# 136
Mailing PO Box 86, Shamrock, TX 79079
Phone 806-256-8999
Fax 806-256-2455
Email barry@panhandlerecovery.com
Web www.panhandlerecovery.com

Barry Sanders

Al Gonzalez

Dallas
West Texas Auto Recovery Inc.
Member Since 10/10/2024
Member AFA# 252566
Physical 11932 Crumpton Dr., Balch Springs,
TX 75180
Mailing 12225 Greenville Ave,, Ste. 480, Dallas,
TX 75243
Phone 972-288-2222
Fax 888-218-6176
Email office@wtartx.com
Web www.wtartx.com

Austin
512 Adjusters Inc.
Member Since 8/8/2023
Member AFA# 252531
License 6445153C
Mailing P.O.Box 3613, Pflugerville TX 78691
Phone 512-394-7376
Fax 512-358-1698
Email kathy@512adjusters.com
Web www.512adjusters.com

Katherine Jones

Stephanie Findley

Houston
| R Services
Member Since 11/16/2024
Member AFA# 252538
License # TDLR-005590151C
Mailing 12828 HWY 105 W, Conroe, TX 77304
Phone 832-230-3813
Fax 832-230-3813
Email stephanie@texasrepossessions.com
Web Texasrepossessions.com
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Houston
Premier Adjusters, Inc.

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

12/30/2022
25023

1229 Buschong Street, Houston, TX 77039

Tyler

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Tow Source Inc.

2/18/2004
187
PO Box 130924 Tyler TX 75713

Phone 281-442-0800 Phone 903-747-8157
Kyle W Kim Tuck
yle Webb Fax 281-442-2393 m fucker Toll Free 877-287-0488
Email info@premieradjusters.com Fax 903-747-8231
Web www.premieradjusters.com Email dfwtucker@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com
Rockdale Waco
Central Recovery Service LLC Texas Recovery Service, Inc.
Member Since  7/19/2024 Member Since 08/01/2005
Member AFA# 252548 Member AFA# 235
Physical 1112 S. FM 487, Rockdale, TX 76567 Mailing PO Box 24191, Waco, TX 76702

Mailing PO Box 1242, Rockdale, TX 76567 . Phone 254-848-2200
Jason Tarver Justin Buenger
Phone 512-446-0318 Fax 254-848-7047
Fax 512-446-3998 Email Justin@repotx.com
Email centralrockdale@yahoo.com Web www.afarepo.com
Web centralrecoverytx.com
San Antonio Whitney
San Antonio Recovery, Inc. Elite Recovery Services
Member Since 10/31/2010 Member Since 07/31/2013
Member AFA# 520 Member AFA# 946
Mailing PO Box 100287, San Antonio, TX 78201 License 005764742C
Gary Amezcua Phone 210-438-8280 Richard Loden Mailing 148 S. Dowlen PMB 797,
Fax 210-438-0197 Beaumont, TX 77713
Email sarepo2@hotmail.com Phone 409-892-1800
Web www.afarepo.com Fax 409-892-1840
Email office@eliterecovery.biz
Web www.afarepo.com
Tyler
Liberty Recovery Services, LLC
Member Since 12/30/2013 slllnv BONNEGTEBI
Member AFA# 1027 L
License 005878695C Introducing the New FREE AFA Mobile App
Vaunda Mailing 4848 Tidwell Dr., Tyler, TX 75708
Warnasch Phone 903-593-7230
Fax 903-593-9976
Email Vaunda.warnasch@gmail.com
Web www.libertyservicesinc.com
Tyler

Steve Sitton

Texas Investor Recovery Services (TIRS)

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Phone

Toll Free

Fax

Email

Web

01/20/2006

250

1010 SSE Loop 323, Tyler, TX 75701
903-597-1412

866-597-1412

903-597-4055

irsrepo@aol.com
www.afarepo.com

\LLIED

Take it for a test
drive today!

Specifically designed for the lending community.

Gives lenders the ability to locate bonded
professional recovery agencies nationwide.

Keep up to date with the latest laws
regarding repossessions in each state.

Keep up with AFA industry news, conyentions
and midyear meetings. *
Order your FREE AFA Membership

Get information on FDCPA:and CFPB compliance.

ory.

Access AFA Social Mediadid
Everything Allied Finanteajsterss
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VIRGINIA

State Trade Association:
State Trade Link:

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:
Security Interest:

Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:
Redemption Requirements:
Deficiency Balance:

Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:

Bordering States:

License & Registration Info
State Tax Commission
Motor Vehicle Division

State Fairgrounds
1095 Motor Ave.
Salt Lake City, UT 84116

None at this time.

N/A

Remain with debtor/individual
dmv.utah.gov

800-368-8824

Not at this time.

Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
highways including mobile homes. Boats
manufactured after 1985.

Yes. With no breach of peace.

Yes. Before the sale or disposition of collateral.

Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

528, 529, 646, 647

385,435, 801

Arizona, Colorado, Idaho, Nevada & Wyoming

State Trade Association:
State Trade Link:

License Plates:

DMV Website:

DMV Phone:

Recovery Agent Licensing:
Security Interest:

Title State:

Repossessions Allowed:
Redemption Requirements:
Deficiency Balance:

Social Security # Prefixes:
Area Codes:

Bordering States:

License & Registration Info
Division Of Motor Vehicles
P.O.Box 27412
Richmond, VA 23269

None at this time.

N/A

Remain with debtor/individual
www.dmv.state.va.us

804-497-7100

Not at this time.

Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
highways including mobile homes. Boats are
titled by the Game and Inland Fisheries.
Yes. With no breach of peace.

Debtor has 10 days to redeem.

Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
223-231,691-699

276,434,540, 571,703, 757,804

District of Columbia, Kentucky, Maryland,
North Carolina, Tennessee & West Virginia

Ogden

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing
Phone

C Snyd
asey Snyder Fax

Email
Web

Lost Recovery, Inc.

7/7/2016

1424

PO Box 3961, Ogden, UT 84409
801-622-7376

801-393-0945
kcsrecovery@yahoo.com
www.lostrecoveryinc.com

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing

Robin Lawrence Phone
Fax
Email

Web

Chantilly

Virginia Recovery Specialists, LLC

2/3/2014

1054

PO Box 1791, Centreville, VA 20122
703-542-8800

703-542-8900

office@vrsrepo.com
WWW.Vrsrepo.com
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Click below to order.

FINANCE ADJUSTERS
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WASHINGTON

Spokane

WIRB, Inc.

Member Since 1/24/2021

Member AFA# 25006
License 601-216-671
Mailing 627 E. Francis Ave., Spokane, WA 99208
Phone 509-484-0464

State Trade Association: None at this time. Fax 509-483-6106
State Trade Link: N/A Email spokane@wirbinc.com
License Plates: Remain with vehicle. Except for Web www.wirbinc.com
personalized plates.
DMV Website: www.dol.wa.gov
DMV Phone: 360-902-3600
Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.
Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
highways including boats and mobile homes.
Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.
Redemption Requirements: Yes. Before the sale or disposition of
collateral, up to 21 days.
Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
Social Security # Prefixes: 531-539
Area Codes: 206, 253, 360, 425, 509

Bordering States: Idaho & Oregon FIN AN C E ADJ U STERS

License & Registration Info
Washington State Dept
Of Licensing Public Disclosure
Unit Department Of Licensing
P.O. Box 2957
Olympia, WA 98507

Curtis Nelson

WEST VIRGINIA

: — Charleston

License & Registration Info . .

Dept Of Motor Vehicles West Virginia Auto Adjustment
1800 Washington St. Member Since 6/12/2019

Charleston, WV 25317 Member AFA# 1920
License 1035-1708

Mailing 2344 Pennsylvania Ave.,

Daniel Brent
Il-|oe| Charleston, WV 25302
State Trade Association: None at this time. Phone 800-926-2436
State Trade Link: N/A Email brent.hoel.wvaa@gmail.com

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual
DMV Website: www.transportation.wv.gov/DMV
DMV Phone: 304-558-3900
Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time. AR are RSIG Certified. To Learn Mors
Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder. pisatvsikinkgn the AFNAERARC.
Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
highways including boats and mobile homes.
Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.
Deficiency Balance: Permitted if stated in security
agreement/contract.
Social Security # Prefixes: 232-236
Area Codes: 304, 681
Bordering States: Kentucky, Maryland, Ohio, Pennsylvania & Virginia
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WISCONSIN

Recovery Specialist Certification

IS Now On-Line

Training essential for risk management,
claim reductien & litigation avoidence,

Elsull Specilic Course Infermation
[]course Material tnhanced w/Videos

[v]0n Line Course Exams
[v]Relevant 5tate & Fed Laws Covered

[v]covers Law, UGE. FOCPA & more

[']Extensive Skip-tracing tutorial
[V]RSS News Feed..Repo News

[/ Must for Agents and Lenders

For More Infarmation ga 1o www.rsin.com

T!! 365~ !III WWW l'l-ll com

WISCONSIN

License & Registration Info
Division Of Motor Vehicles
Bureau Of Registration &
Licensing
P.O. Box 7909
Madison, WI 53707

State Trade Association: None at this time.

State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual
DMV Website: www.dot.wisconsin.gov/drivers
DMV Phone: 608-267-5103
Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.
Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by debtor.
Title State: VYes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways
including mobile homes. Boats are titled by the
Department of Natural Resources.
Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 15 days right to redeem.
Social Security # Prefixes: 387-399
Area Codes: 262,414,608,715,920
Bordering States: lIllinois, lowa, Michigan & Minnesota
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Member Since
Member AFA#
A Mailing

Ph
Barbara Birkley c::r;t)a(
Email

Web

Milwaukee
AMI Asset Management, Inc.

01/07/2011

559

PO Box 429, Big Bend, W1 53103
262-662-0467

262-662-0469
darcy@amiasset.com
www.amiasset.com

Member Since
Member AFA#
Mailing
Phone

Kurt Schwebe
Fax

Email
Web

Milwaukee
Badgerland Auto Recovery, Inc.

1/11/2011

565

PO Box 75, Greendale, WI 53129
414-529-0260

414-529-4206
badgerar@execpc.com
www.badgerlandautorecovery.com
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ALLIED SUPPORTS STATE ASSOCIATIONS

If you need help to form a state association please contact our
Second Vice President, Kayihan Seran at secondvp@alliedfinaceadjusters.com

California Association of Licensed Repossessors (CALR)

History has shown that many states in our nation adopt the laws passed in California.
Become a CALR Supporter or Member Today!

Visit www.CALR.org for more information or call (818) 945-CALR (2257)

Michael Farhood - President

Carolina Finance Adjusters (CFA)

Become a CFA Supporter or Member Today!
For more information www.carolinafinanceadjusters.org or call (843) 760-0520
Scott Chambers - President

Georgia Association of Licensed Repossessors

It is with great pleasure that we are able to announce the newly formed
Georgia Association of Licensed Repossessors (GALR).

For information about becoming a member contact us at:

Phone: (888) 425-7324 Fax: (770) 234-6386 Email: Officc@ GALR.org
John Newbenewberry - President

75th
Anniyersary
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ALLIED SUPPORTS STATE ASSOCIATIONS

If you need help to form a state association please contact our
Second Vice President, Kayihan Seran at secondvp@alliedfinaceadjusters.com

Michigan Association of Repossession Agencies (MARA)

Become a MARA Member Today! MICHARA.NET
Contact us at Phone: (586) 288-3148 Email: michassocrepo@gmail.
Brian Tolstedt - President

Oklahoma Association of Professional Repossessors Oklahoma
Association

Become a Member Today!

Contact us at lisa@alscotulsa.com or call 918-794-7714.

Lisa Hancock - President

Profe al
Repossessors

New York State Association

Become a Member Today!

Contact us at midnighttowing@optonline.net or call 631-588-3093.
Salvatore LoDico - President

Texas Accredited Repossession Professionals (TexasARP)

Visit www. TexasARP.org for more information and on how to become a member.
Stephanie Findley - President
info@TexasARP.org

REPO2025~JUNE 17-20, 2025
CHARLOTTE/CONCORD, NC

Embassy Suites by Hilton Charlotte Concord Golf Resort & Spa

ALLIED

SINCE 1936

FINANCE ADJUSTERS

WWW.ALLIEDFINANCEAD JUSTERS.COM

Registration for REPO2025 is now live and open!
Register for the event at: www.repo2025.com!

Scan the QR code to get registered today!
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Recovery Agents Benefit Fund (RABF)

The Recovery Agents Benefit Fund (RABF) is for you, your friends, your coworkers & your family.
Need help? It’s there when you need it.

The RABF is a non-profit charitable organization formed by repossessors for repossessors. Since 2002, it’s helped scores
of families by distributing hundreds of thousands of dollars to them in their time of need. It may have been due to the
death of a repo agent on the job; to help the family with the medical bills left behind as a result of the loss of a loved
one; or to make a payment on behalf of the family directly to a funeral home. (There are guidelines for qualifying you
can review on the website on the ‘Eligibility’ page.)

While the reasons may vary, the purpose is always the same. To help our own in their time of need. The RABF is a
federally registered 501c3 non-profit organization which is run by administrative volunteers who donate their time,
talent and energy without pay of any kind. There is also an advisory committee which reviews every claim, manned by
volunteers from repo associations across the US. Their purpose is to determine how this fund can best help those in our
industry that are in need that qualify.

The RABF relies solely upon the generosity of others for their funding. Contributors who truly care about our industry
are the individuals that keep this fund alive. You never know when you may need this help. No one does. The point is,
that the RABF wants to be there when you need it. Please take the time to visit their website:
www.RecoveryAgentsBenefitFund.org and read about what they do, and how they do it. Take a moment to visit the
section entitled “Legacy”. This section is new and is being devoted to those that are no longer with us. Perhaps you

have someone you would like to submit for consideration.

Take a look at the long list of those that the RABF has helped in their time of need. That list by name is in the “Those
We’ve Helped” section. Sign up for their free bulletins to keep informed on happenings within the RABF in our industry.
Finally, if your circumstance permits, take the time to make a donation to this worthy cause. You, your friends and your
family will appreciate it, and may even benefit directly from it one day. We never know what tomorrow may bring.

RABF would like to thank all who have donated in the past. We have created this "Legacy" page for all of

our fallen friends, employees and family members. If you would like to submit a ""Legacy" please do so by

clicking on the RABF Legacy logo.. This page is for anyone related to the repossession industry. Thank you
and God Bless.

For more information about donating please call (703) 365-0409 or send your donations to:
The Recovery Agents Benefit Fund at PO Box 4102, Manassas, VA 20108.




A Magazine for the Professional Recovery Industry
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-SSEsso n magazine is the undisputed

messenger of the professionals of the recovery industry. It
provides penetrating articles, timely information, the where
and how to look for expanding opportunities, and a host of
other topics that concern our business. This is a “Must Have
Tool” for the professionals of our industry.

To receive a complementary subscription go to
www.AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com
and sign-up today.
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PHONE: 800-843-1232
FAX: 888-949-8520
WWW.AFAREPO.COM

THE LARGEST NOT-FOR-PROFIT ASSOCIATION
SERVING THE FINANCIAL COMMUNITY FOR OVER 88 YEARS





